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Antonia Hover

From: Jennifer Brownfield
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 11:47 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Phillippi Letter- Dkt 20190071-WS
Attachments: Phillippi Letter_Dkt 20190071WS.pdf

Hello,  
 
Please place the attached letter in Docket No. 20190071-WS.  
 
 
Regards,  
 
Jennifer Brownfield 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399  
(850) 413-6030 
 



.D e c E , v E n 
Application for Increase in water rates in Polk County 1\ t JAN 2 7 l020 I u 

Deer Creek RV Golf & Country Club In . FPs.c 
COMMISSIONER BROWN 

To submit your comments about this docket to the Florida Public Service 
Commission, please complete this comment form and return it by mail, 

or fax it to 1-800-511-0809. Correspondence will be placed in the docket file. 

CUSTOMER COMMENTS D"e.K#i.b/9tJo]J-WS 

Any email or other corresponl1ence sent to a Ftortaa Public SeNice Commissioner, or any other public official anal · 
or employee of the PSC, in the transaction of public business is considered a public record and is subject to Florida's 
Public Records Law. This means that Florida law generally requires the PSG to proVide a copy of any such email or 
correspondence, upon request, for inspection and copying to any Florida cftizen or to any member of the media. 
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